

RE: Copies of Energy Table PPTs

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2017 16:51:15 -0500

Have relayed to staff.

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Copies of Energy Table PPTs

Sorry can we make it 25 SVP?

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Copies of Energy Table PPTs

Hey Jeet!

Wondering if staff can bring paper copies of the PPT's for this evening?

Both the LTEP/Ministry deck and Affordability Fund.

Have confirmed that IESO has brought their own.

Let's assume that an FN reps around the table won't have paper copies so 20?

Thanks!
Meaghan